Lanham, Samantha

From: Potter, Andrew

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 8:47 AM

To: Lanham, Samantha

Subject: RE: Approval Needed: 05242022crboardletter.pdf
Attachments: Agenda Information Sheet.pdf

Sam,

Thanks! | approved this via EA. Attached is the signed Agenda Info Sheet.

Andrew Potter

Pronouns: He/Him/His

Executive Officer/Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of San Diego

Office: (619) 531-5431| Mobile: (619) 572-4941

From: Samantha.Lanham@sdcounty.ca.gov <Samantha.Lanham@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 8:44 AM

To: Potter, Andrew <Andrew.Potter@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: Approval Needed: 05242022crboardletter.pdf

You have been identified as an Approver for the following items. Please review the document(s) listed below and
indicate your final approval, using the appropriate link. Please note your electronic approval is equivalent to your
signature on these documents.

APPROVE

REJECT
Coordinator comments:

Good morning Andrew,
Attached is the CR list for the 5/24/2022 BOS Meeting. | am sending to you for approval since Ann is not available.

Thank you,
Sam

Title of Document(s):
05242022crboardletter.pdf
Agenda Information Sheet.pdf
CR List.pdf

Originating Department:
CBS

Remaining Approvers for this document:



Andrew Potter

The following have already approved:
NONE

This is an automatic e-mail notification. Any questions or comments about the document(s) should be directed to:
Lanham, Samantha at Samantha.Lanham@sdcounty.ca.gov.

APPROVE

REJECT



